

Chair:

Director-Campus and

GCCCD Vision, Mission and Value Statement

Vision: Transforming lives through learning.

Mission: Provide outstanding learning opportunities that prepare students to meet community needs and future challenges of a complex, global society.

Value Statement: Cultivate a student-centered culture of excellence, trust, stewardship, and service.

Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness Council

October 18, 2017, Meeting Minutes 8:30am @ Cuyamaca Building I, Room 107

Nicole Conklin

Members Present

Parking Services (CAPS)						
Associate Dean-Student Affairs – Cuyamaca	Lauren Vaknin	Х	Academic Senate Representative – CC		Kim Dudzik	Х
Associate Dean-Student Affairs-Grossmont	Sara Varghese		Academic		Tate Hurvitz	
GCCCD/ Sheriff's Office Sergeant	Sgt. Munzenmaier	Х	Classified Represent	Senate	Elaine Adlam	
GCCCD/Sheriff's Office Deputy	Deputy on duty at site – alternate GC, CC		Director-Fa Planning, I Maintenan	acilities Dev. &	Ken Emmons	
CAPS Specialist	Specialist on duty at site – alternate GC, CC		Director-Ca Facilities –		Bruce Farnham	Х
Cuyamaca EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair	Sahar Abushaban		Director-Ca Facilities –		Loren Holmquist	
Grossmont EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair	Jeff Lehman	Х	Director- Anne Krueger Communications and Public Information			
District Services Representative AT Large	Ron Adams	Х	r done inte	duo		
Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives	Lorenze Legaspi	Н	Recorder:	Recorder: CAPS Gaby Garcia		
C.a.c.m.r.op.ocoman.oc	Kyrie	X		tive Support	Cas, Ca.o.a	
Bike Fix it station unveiling			Nicole updated everyone on the			
				bike Fix It stations which were ordered after support from last		
				month's meeting. The stations are		
				set to install via work order.		
					ents have been	
					with iCommute an Bike Coalition which	
				_	ree bike tune up fo	
			who stop by as well as safety tips,			
					naps and other adv	
				for cyclists	s. The events will be	e set

	up next to the new fix it stations
	so riders can test them out. Events
	are scheduled for November 6 th at
	Grossmont College and November
	9 th at Cuyamaca College from 10-
	1pm.
The Great California Shakeout Participation	The campus will participate in the
·	Great California Shakeout again
	this year. The intent is to prepare
	people for an earthquake as well
	as test our communications
	systems annually. This year we will
	1 -
	also include an outdoor PA system
	test at Grossmont college.
	Surrounding neighbors have been
	notified. Nicole asked other
	members to encourage
	participation from their
	perspective departments.
Blue Light Phone Cameras Discussion	Nicole noted that she has only
	received one quote for the blue
	light phone upgrades. It seems to
	run in the \$300,000-400,000
	range. This is significantly more
	than anticipated and it may need
	to be done in smaller phases.
Daily Parking Permit Prices	Nicole discussed the parking
	permit prices as compared to
	other schools. Questions arose
	regarding the ROI on the parking
	permit machines. Overall
	consensus was to raise the permit
	price to assist with paying for road
	maintenance however Nicole is
	going to bring more requested
5. Toasters/Toaster Oven Fire Alarm Calls Student	data to the next meeting.
5. Toasters/Toaster Oven Fire Alarm Galls Student	Tabled until review by
C. Creation Citation Undated	Sustainability Committee.
6. Smoking Citation Updates	Tabled
Additions to the Agenda: Speed Bumps at Cuyamaca	Sergeant Munzenmaier brought
	up a concern from several
	constituents regarding safety and
	speeding cars near the one-stop at
	Cuyamaca. It was decided that
	safety is a great concern in this
	area and we should install some
	speed bumps to help slow traffic.
	Sahar and Bruce will take this to
	Presidents Cabinet and Facilities
	Committee at Cuyamaca.
L	,